Office of

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner

Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: All County Musical - 2009

DATE: February 17,2009

The Warren County School District will present "Thoroughly Modern Millie" as the
2009 All-County Musical. The production will be at the Struther’s Library Theatre on
April 2, 3 & 4, 2009. Additional information includes:

Rehearsals :

Tickets:

Sets:

Field Trip:

Budget:

Special days

INW/wn

Through the end of February the cast is rehearsing at:
WAHS Monday — Wednesday

BWMS Thursday

The March schedule will be released soon. We will
make that available to the Board and Administration.
Please stop by to visit.

Tickets will be priced at $10 for students and senior
citizens and $12 for adults. They will go on sale Mar h
23 at the Library Theatre.

Construction is complete and painting and final
preparation is taking place at Pleasant School

Members of the cast, crew, orchestra and staff are
taking a field trip to Ashtabula, OH, to view a
presentation of "Thoroughly Modern Millie." They are
attending at their own expense and assistance is
available where necessary.

The budget expense projections remain on schedule.
Revenue is slightly behind as advertising canvassing is
somewhat behind schedule.

A day-long rehearsal is scheduled for March 30 and
school performances for our Middle School students will
be presented on April 1.



	Page 1

